

# HAMPSTEAD HOCKEY CLUB

(FOUNDED 1894)

GROUND: THE HORNSEY CLUB  
TIVOLI ROAD  
CROUCH END  
LONDON N8, 8RG  
Tel: 01 340 - 5546

SECRETARY: STEPHEN J. PURNELL  
17 Buckingham Road,  
London, N.1  
Tel: (Home) 240-5942  
(Work) 588-4833

## HAMPSTEAD HOCKEY CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTED - SEPTEMBER 2ND 1986.

PRESENT: PETER BOIZOT, NORMAN BARRETT, STEVE PURNELL, DAVE BLAKEMORE,  
ANDY NICHOLSON, WENDY CUNLIFFE, AGNES TUBBERT, ANNE DELANEY,  
STAN ELGAR, ANDY LATTER, CHARLIE FILLINGHAM, TONY ELLIST.

APOLOGIES RECEIVED FROM: PETER STOUTON-HARRIS, SANDRA LAIRD, DEBORAH SIMMONS.

The minutes from the previous meeting were received and agreed as accurate.

Matters Arising :- Harry Watson will continue as the London League Representative.

Stan Elgar reported that several hundred pounds would be spent on improving the drained grass pitch. Help was needed for program selling for the World Cup. Mark Allen had been asked to improve the quality of the backboards.

Fund Raising. Steve Purnell said the Drainage fund should be repaid, a small provision had been made in match fees but this was not enough. Norman Barrett was asked to provide the Drainage fund schedule for the next meeting.

After discussion it was agreed that a Finance/Fund Raising Committee should be set up. Charlie Fillingham was asked to lead this on a part-time basis, Melinda Bennett was to be asked to sit on the Committee. C.F. to report to next meeting.

Goalkeeping Equipment It was agreed that the Hornsey Committee would be asked by S.P. to consider a reduction in subscriptions for goalkeepers because of the greater cost of their equipment.

Shirts The samples had been received, the Marrant one was best, 12 had been ordered. They would sell for £20 and would become an option for club members.

Floodlights C.F. had two lights on loan until Christmas for evaluation.

Advertisements Tony Elliot reported that £140 worth of Fixture Card advertising had been received.

Long-Term Planning It was agreed that a Strategy Committee be set up. This would comprise the President, the Club Captain and other interested members. The Committee to be advisory but with Co-optive powers.

A.O.B. The next meetings of the General Committee were to be held on 10th December and the 11th March 1987.  
The Club Dinner was set for February 13th 1987.  
Fines schedule to be inserted in the Fixture Card  
Captains asked to take a harder line with players who had not paid.  
Good players were needed N.B. to liaise with A.D.

S. R. [unclear] SECRETARY.